

Justin Martinchek

Senior Associate

Phone Number:
(412) 471-8815

Fax Number:
(412) 471-4094

Email:
jmartinchek@webblaw.com



Bio

Justin Martinchek is an intellectual property attorney with a background in chemistry. Prior to joining The Webb Law Firm, Justin worked as a chemist for a pharmaceutical company and a large hospital. Justin received a Bachelor of Science in chemistry from Westminster College. Graduating Summa Cum Laude, Justin received his J.D. from Duquesne University School of Law. While at Duquesne, Justin was a member of the Duquesne Law Review and served as a judicial intern for the Honorable Judge David S. Cercone of the Western District of Pennsylvania. Before joining The Webb Law Firm as an associate, Justin worked for Webb as a law clerk.

Certification

Registered Patent Attorney, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Bar Admissions

Pennsylvania, 2011

Education

Duquesne University School of Law, 2011 J.D.
Honors: Summa Cum Laude
Duquesne Law Review

Westminster College, 2005 B.S.
Major: Chemistry

Cum Laude
American Chemical Society Certified Degree
Dean's List
College Honors in Chemistry

Past Employment Positions

The Webb Law Firm, Law Clerk, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 2010-2011
Honorable Judge David S. Cercone, U.S. District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania, legal intern, 2009-2010
University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Chemist, 2007-2008
Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Chemist, Morgantown, West Virginia, 2006-2007
University of Notre Dame, Department of Chemistry, Research Assistant, Summer 2005

Industries Served:

Patent Innovation: Chemical